Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 10:39 AM

To: ‘geocon@shawbiz.ca'

Subject: 2BE-TRN---- New Application - Rockgate Capital Corp

The Nunavut Water Board hereby acknowledges receipt of your application for a new water license, received in
this office on April 10, 2008. Please be advised that we require electronic copies of all submissions. Once
received, your application will be forwarded to NPC for a conformity review and then on to NIRB for an
environmental screening. Your application consists of two cheques, cover letter, letter from Burnside Hunters'
& Trappers, water license application, remote camp questionnaire, a large scale map, and MSDS sheets.

There is a requirement to submit a spill contingency plan, specific to your activities, and we cannot accept maps
any larger than 11"x 17". Any questions, please don't hesitate to contact our office.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



